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1/27/2026 

RFP Request  

Vended Beverage Request for Proposal 

Additional Information  

 

Addendum #1 

There are (8) eight questions, as part of this addendum. Please sign this document and include in 

your solicitation submission as acknowledgement of receipt and understanding. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Name of Company 

 

 

______________________________ 

Signature and Date 

 

 

 

1. Food Service – It is my understanding that Whitson’s is your Food Service provider-and 

you do list in the RFP the “coolers” needed at each café location. 

 

We have two food service providers; Sodexo for the High School and three Middle schools, 

Whitson’s for 1 Middle School and all of the Elementary schools.  

 

2. Are there any additional a la carte sales available at the High School and Middle Schools 

seeing as how you follow the CEP program?   

 

There are a la carte sales at the High School, the vendor will need to work with Sodexo to establish 

offerings. There are also offerings at the Middle Schools, vendor will need to work with Sodexo and 

Whitson’s.  

 

3. If yes, do you have 

volume for ‘a la carte’ sales? 

 

999.5 Cases. 
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4. Volume listed on page 14 is 1000 cases.  Is this volume for the vending machines only?   

 

This is the volume for the High School a la carte sales through Sodexo.  

 

5. Also listed is “concessions” and “café” coolers.  Do you have any case volume for 

Concessions (Boosters) and Food Service? 

 

Boosters, have used the coolers provided by the beverage vending company. They have typically 

procured their own beverages. Not to say that they are against working with the vended beverage 

provider. 
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6. Further in the RFP on Page 24, you have listed a guaranteed sales incentive when the 

volume exceeds 7500 cases – is this the volume for the length of the contract, and is it based 

on three (3) or five (5) years? 

 

The agreement is for 3 years with (2) optional 1-year extensions. The incentive would be based on 

the three (3) years. 

 

 

7. Wondering if we could get an extension for the due date for the RFP?   

 

Yes, the new date will be Friday 2/13/2026 at 10:00 AM. 

 

8. What is the total volume sold through the vending machines? 

 

Place 
Total Units 

Sold 

East Aurora High School-1st Flr Teachers Lounge-Ea 2,718 

East Aurora High School-Outside Cafe-East Aurora H 1,553 

Cowherd Middle School-Teachers Lounge-Cowherd Middle 1,441 

Waldo Middle School-Teachers Lounge-Waldo Middle S 1,121 

Bardwell Elem-Teachers Lounge-Bardwell Elem-Teacher 1,042 

Gates Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Gates Elementary- 923 

East Aurora High School-Outside Cafe-East Aurora H 753 

O'Donnell School-Teachers Lounge-O'Donnell School- 586 

Hermes Elementary-Teachers Lounge Rm 504-Hermes El 563 

Early Childhood Ctr-Teachers Lounge-Early Childhood 551 

Johnson Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Johnson Element 514 

Beupre Elementary-Main Fl Teachers Lounge-Beupre E 491 

East Aurora High School-2nd Fl Teachers Lounge-Eas 478 

Brady Elem-3rd Fl Teachers Lounge-Brady Elem-3rd F 475 

Benavides Steam Elem-Outside Teachers Lounge-Benav 458 

Dieterich Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Dieterich Ele 430 

Rollins Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Rollins Element 412 

Krug Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Krug Elementary-Te 341 

Fred Rodgers Magnet Acadmy-2nd Flr Teachers Lounge 318 

Simmons Middle School-Teachers Lounge-Simmons Middle 304 

East Aurora Ext Campus-Teachers Lounge-East Aurora 299 

East Aurora High School-Outside Cafe-East Aurora H 273 

East Aurora School District 411 Hill-Maintenance B 60 

Allen Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Allen Elementary- 50 

Oak Park Elementary-Teachers Lounge-Oak Park Eleme 33 

Total: 16,187 
 


